From: Juliana Rosic [mailto:Juliana.Rosic@Ablawyers.com.au] On Behalf Of Madeleine Tiedeman
Sent: Friday, 12 July 2019 4:54 PM

To: Chambers - Ross J; AMOD

Cc: Kyle Scott; 'Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au'; 'Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au’;
'peggms24@gmail.com’; 'nicola.shaw@afei.org.au’; 'thalls@ja.com.au’;
'Stephen.Bull@unitedvoice.org.au’; 'Natalie.Dabarera@unitedvoice.org.au'; 'esthav@business-sa.com’;
'leighs@hsu.net.au’; 'rachell@hsu.net.au’; 'mrobson@asu.asn.au'

Subject: AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award 2010
[ABLAW-ImanageDocs.FID135800]

Dear Associate

AM2018/26 - Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry
Award 2010

We refer to the above matter and attach the following documents:

e Submissions of today’s date in reply to the remaining Union claims (save for the
travel claims);

Signed witness statement of Andrew Collins;

Signed witness statement of Therese Adami;

Signed witness statement of Deb Ryan;

Signed witness statement of Joyce Wang;

Signed witness statement of Darren Mathewson;

Signed witness statement of Jeffery Wright; and

Unsigned witness statement of Wendy Mason.

I note Ms Mason is on annual leave until Tuesday 16 July 2019 and we therefore seek
leave to file the signed copy of her withess statement on Tuesday.

We also anticipate seeking leave to file an additional statement, which is in an advanced
stage but not yet finalised or signed.

Should you require any further information or wish to discuss, please let me know.
Yours Sincerely

Madeleine Tiedeman
Associate
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Tel: +612 4989 1004 | Mob: 0447 255 095 | Fax: +612 9954 5029

Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ Linkedin



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-sub-abinswc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-collins-abinswbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-adami-abinswbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-ryan-abinswbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-wang-abinswbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-mathewson-abinswbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-wright-abisnwbc-120719.pdf
https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/awardsmodernfouryr/am201826-ws-mason-abinswbc-120719.pdf
www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home

